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3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

(Gavel).

The meeting
of the Parks and
"

2

Agriculture Committee will reconvene.

For the

3

record r this is a reconvening of a meeting which

4

began last Thursday and it began July 31st r 2003.

5

It was continued as of yesterdaYr which would'have

6

been August 4thr at 1:30.

7

and this is the reconvening of that meeting now at

8

2:30.

9

ITEM NO.4:

It was recessed at 4:30 r

FEES AND REGULATIONS FOR OCEAN RECREATIONAL
ACTIVITY PERMITS

10
11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The subject matter is PA-4 r regarding fees

12

and regulations for ocean recreational activity

13

permits .'

14

We have in attendance at the meeting today

15

Councilmember Michael Molinar and while not a member

16

of our Committee r we have Councilmember Wayne

17

Nishiki.

18

Joseph Pontanilla r and Committee Member Charmaine

19

Tavares.

20

Mr. Keith Regan; from Parks we have Mr. John Buck;

21

from Corporation Counselr Mr. Ed Kushi.

22

audience we also have Ms. Tamara Horcajo{ Johnny

23

Jackson from Parks, and also Mr. Lito Vila from

24

Finance.

25

KollBr r Clarita Balala r and also Mr. David Raatz

We have Committee Member Councilmember

Also in attendance we have from Finance r

In the

For our Staff we have present Tamara

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC .
. (808) 524-2090

lB

PA 8/5/03

4

1

assisting.

2

Police Department r Captain Miyahira.

3

for coming.

4

but I don't believe at this point ln time that there

5

are any concerns which y,rould able to be not

6

answered r because I think that Captain would be able

7

to answer them if we do have any questions for

8

resource.

9

Also r in theaudience r we also have our
So thank you

We do not have Officer Noneza present r

So without further ado r we are going to

10

continue- on.

11

is a reconvening of a previous meeting r we're not

12

taking public testimonYr but I understand that there

13

were people that did submit written testimonYr which

14

is perfectly fine.

15

on the deliberations that we're having.

16

I apologize r once

~gainr

because this

So you can make written comments

We have Staff that will take us through the

17

remaining portions of the bill r and then also we

18

would ask for any comments on the part of our

19

Corporation Counsel and Parks Directo,r r also Finance

20

if they have any comments r and then we'll entertain

21

questions.

22

We're trying to get through the last section

23

of this bill and have an overview of the changes

24

that were made from yesterday.

25

every effort so that this bill may finally be taken

So we're making
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1

from our Committee and moved on to the full Council.

2

If at any time there are concerns that are raised

3

that we cannot answer questions directly or there

4

are issues that are still critical but unresolved, I

5

am going to request one final meeting in Committee.

6

But we'll make every attempt to address those

7

concerns today, and I will then ask for the

8

Committee members' recommendations as well as their

9

wishes.

10
11

So without further ado, Tamara, are you set
up to go?

12

MS. KOLLER:

Yes, Madam Chair.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

You want to take us through

14

the changes and update us all on where we are right

15

now?

16

MS. KOLLER:

What we have on the screen is Draft 3, and

17

the first change is in the "County beach park"

18

definition.

19

Councilmember Tavares.

20

specifically on it.

21

beach parks for consideration as exclusions.

22

added a sentence that relates to the existing rule

23

for Launiupoko,. and that's the one that says "Access

24

to and from. the adjacent shoreline and ocean from

25

County beach parks shall exclude Saturdays, Sundays,

This was a recommendation from
She may be able to speak

We've added three additional

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

We've

PA 8/5/03

1

6

and holidays observed by the County. II
And then because we've added those

2

that

3

section in there, we've -- the next sentence we've

4

added lIadditional limitations, II which would be in

5

the rules of the department.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

section?

8
9

10

Are there any questions on that particular
Councilmember Nishiki.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
Launiupbko?
MS. KOLLER:

Yeah.

Can you explain again about

It's not in there.'

That's correct.

This sentence right here,

11

IIAccess to and from the adjacent .shorelines from the

12

County beach

13

and holidays observed by the County, II that is the

14

language that's in the existing code right now in

15

5.24 that relates to the restriction for LCl.uniupoko.

park~

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

MS. KOLLER:

shall exclude Saturdays, Sundays,

Right.

So we're just saying that this access also is

18

being proposed for all beach parks Saturdays,

19

Sundays, and holidays.

20

to Launiupoko.

21

the west side was Puamana Beach Park.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So it's not just restricted

The bne beach that was added from

This language would mean that

23

under thE; definition IICounty beach parks, II or are we

24

saying those that are not mentioned in this chapter?

25

MS. KOLLER:

That would be correct.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What is correct?

Which are the

2

Parks that exclude Saturday, Sunday, and holidays?

3

These

4

MS. KOLLER:

All Parks that are not listed specifically

5

there.

6

as being excluded in total.

7

All County beach parks that are not listed

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Will also not be allowed to have

8

commercial activities done Saturday,

9

holidays?

Yes?

10

MS. KOLLER:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

14
15

Correct.

have another question?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So these are Ulua, Wailea, Makena

I, the entire gamut that were not listed?
MS. KOLLER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

Okay.

Are you through, Mr. Nishiki, or do you

16

19

Sunday,~and

That's correct.
OkaYr thank you.

Councilmember Tavares, did you want to

explain anything further?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah.

If there is a question as

21

to why weIre suggesting recommending Ho'okipa,

22

Maipoinaoeiau Park, and Puamana Beach Park r

23

we talked about Puamana, but for Ho'okipa Beach

24

Park, I believe that there should be no instruction

25

going on at Ho'okipa.

It is- an intermediate to
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1

advanced area and you should not be teaching

2

beginning surfing or beginning surf r you know r

3

whatevers at those parksr or at that park in

4

particular.

5

instructions, those instructions are usually

6

beginners and they should be at a safer beach, in my

7

opinion r and, you know, you can ask the Department

8

about that.

If you have -- if you're giving

Concerning Maipoina Park r the -- if you're

9

10

familiar with this parkr it is so close to the

11

roadway and there is so little room to do any kind

12

of

13

puts

14

road as they're trying to rig for windsurfing.

15

know it's a windsurfing spotr but that r once again,

16

comes to concerns about the safety of the people and

17

of the drivers on the roadway.

18

Maipoina for that reason alone.

;

19

riggi~g

or setting up of equipment that it

a lot of times people are on the -- on the
I

Sol would exclude

Yeah, and if there's any other questions, but

20

I believe that we can get comment from the Parks

21

Department regarding those additional exclusions.

22

Puamana, we discussed before.

23

The same sort of situatiQn would occur.

24

that, you know, having one park at least on the west

25

side that's excluded is -- is beneficial.

It's a small park.
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I have also visited with the

2

individuals who are with the Ocean Tourism Coalition

3

and many of them do support the closure to

4

commercial activity of Puamana because of the

5

restrictions r and r againr safety is primary.
Mr. Buck r would you care to comment on the

6
7

request made by Councilmember Tavares to include

8

these additional sites?

9

MR. BUCK:

I'd like to comment r but the part on the

Yeahr

10

Saturdaysr Sundaysr and hblidaysr is that just the

11

parks listed or is that -- I guess I misunderstood

12

the answer.

13

includes all beach parks?

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15

MR. BUCK:

16

and holidays?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MR. BUCK:

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

21

That would be all beach parks.

So we wouldn't be allowed Saturdaysr Sundays

17

20

Is that the parks just listed or it

So ryes.

Every single one?
Every single one in Maui CountYr so that's

a big change.
MR. BUCK:

Okay.

I wanted to be sure if that's what it

22

actually meant r because if not r then there would be

23

some restrictions on the administrative rules r so

24

that's one less thing on the administrative rules.

25

As far as the additional parks listed r I totally
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agree with Councilmember Tavares.

Ho'okipa/ as she

2

said/ is/ you know/ more advanced than having

3

beginners out there trying to learn lessons/ plus we

4

also have a lot of other activities going on.

5

There's a big mix.

6

more than anything else because bf the type of

7

activity that does go out there.

And I think it's a safety issue

8

Maipoina/ when you've -- when I used to have

.9

my office right down the road and end up have to do

10

first aid on people getting their head pukas/ and/

11

you know/ get a puka in the back of their head

12

because they're carrying a sailboard and a.school

13

bus goes by or a

14

the guy's carrying his

15

the road and he's getting hit from behind.

16

always been a safety issue at that park/ and/ you

17

know/ we're trying to make some -- look at some

18

incoming development going around in that area/

19

maybe additional parking.

tru~k

goes by with big mirrors and
he's trying to stay off
It's

20

But I totally agree with her as far as just

21

the local people who surf down there who just want

22

to go down there and surf and have good times/

23

especially when the wind's in the right direction/

24

there's not enough park -- developed park for them

25

to actually -- to participate and enjoy the park.
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1

And Puamana, that's kind of self explanatory, small

2

park and it's been a contention as far as that being

3

closed anyway.

4

times in other discussions too about closing that

5

just because of the safety issues and just the park

6

is so small and

7

windsurfers.

8
9

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And Maipoina I think came up a few

~t's

so popular with the

Thank you.

Councilmember

Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

In regards

11

to Ho'bkipa Beach Park, when they hold, you know,

12

these tournaments out there, would that affect the

13

observance as far as Saturdays, Sundays, and

14

holidays or that would be administrative rules where

15

you could go ahead and have -- hold those events?

16

MR. BUCK:

That becomes a Type 5 or a Type 4 or a Type 3

17

under Chapter 13 and it's not part of this title.

18

It wouldn't be no different than what they're doing

19

now.

20

because 5.24 was passed to get out of issuing Type

21

5s or Type 4 permits for the commercial

22

commercial activities out in the ocean, so I don't

23

foresee

24

foresee any changes.

25

that's going to take place, it will come under our

That's why we've gone through all this is

you know,

unless I'm told otherwise, I don't
If there is a special event.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

12

PA 8/5/03

1

Type 5s

which the fees are

1

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

l

you know

1

pretty high.

Thank you.

So what you're sayingl Mr. Buck

l

is that

4

that would still not prohibit events and activities

5

from taking placel but it would not be a. regularly

6

permitted place?

7

MR. BUCK:

That's correct.

8

either Type 3 1

9

Chapter 13.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

or 5 under the other sections of

41

Okay.

It would still fall under

Because this is one of the issues

11

that had not been brought up previousiYI and because

12

we're not taking public testimony

13

different for me to have to anticipate what the

14

reaction may be of the ocean recreation people as

15

well and any arguments they may have to the

16

contrary.

17

concerns

18

the members at this time indicating if they have any

19

problem or any questions at all on this issue l or if

20

they feel comfortable with this

21

th~t

1

1

it's' a little bit

I recognize that these are important
thoughl and I would like direction from

with the language

is presently being proposed.

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Comfortable.

PO~TANILLA:

I'm comfortable.

Councilmember Nishikil you had a comment?
Yeah.

I will make my motion on

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
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2

3

·Launiupoko during first reading r because I can see
there's still some resistance here.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So hearing no adverse comments on

4

this particular section r you can leave this

5

particular wording inr then.

6

MS. KOLLER:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

Madam Chair.
Yes.

Staff r we were just talking over here and

an~ther suggestion is on this part regarding the

10

access is that we have a section on prohibitions r it

11

starts on page 3, 13.04.260, and if you go to the

12

top of page 4 -- that first section is in Ar what

13

you may want to do as an alternative r rather than

14

having it in the definition, is have a new Band

15

saYr "Ocean recreational activities shall be.

16

prohibited on Saturdaysr Sundays, and holidays

17

observed by the CountYr

18

we have in there that we had added yesterdaYr make

19

that a C and it would ber

20

impacting the u?e of County beach parks shall be

21

prohibited by administrative rules consistent with

22

this article's purpose."

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

ll

and then that sentence that

"Other activities

So do you think that's a more

24

logical placer then r to have that?

25

members feel?

How do the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeahr I feel that's a logical

2

pli:we.

3

definition here r so when we start putting in the

4

prohibitions within the de.finitions r it gets a

5

little fuzzy.

6

prohibitions r they go to the section on

7

prohibitions.

8·
9

Because we're only talking about a

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So if people are looking for

It should be there.

Okay.

So it's agreed r then r that we'll

move that second sentence where it says "Access to

10

and from adjacent shoreline ocean from County beach

11

parks shall exclude Saturdaysr Sundaysr and holidays

12

observed by the CountYr" or the wording that you've

13

suggested.

14

the prohibition section.

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

MS. KOLLER:

O~ay.

So if you just move that over to

Thank you.
OkaYr the next area that we change.

The next area is in

this is inlthe

18

definition for "business r " and this is re -- was

19

recommended by Corporation Counsel.

20

the concerns that Officer Noneza had regarding

21

commercial r and by adding

22

the definition of "business" by removing

23

"commercial r " as we say:' "Business means any

24

enterprise or establishment including but not

25

limited to" the ones that are there r but adding

It's because of

by making a change in
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1

"fraternal organizations, clubs, unorganized

2

associations," that he believes that this would

3

cover the concerns that Officer Noneza had, and then

4

the Committee could remove the definition of

5

"commercial" because there would -- the only reason

6

"commercial" was being defined was the fact that we

7

had -- up in "business" it said "commercial

8

enterprise. "

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Are there any questions on that particular

10·

section?

11

wording as well to address Officer Noneza's

12

concerns.

13

MS. KOLLER:

Okay, seeing none, we'll include that

The next one, Tamara.

Okay, and then we'll remove "commercial."

14,

In -- under "County property" we've added "municipal

15

parking lots."

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I think that was a

good suggestion.

17
18

Any questions on that?

\ MS.

KOLLER:

I think the next section where we make some

19.

changes is I had just some minor changes in the

20

Article X, and I don't think I have it highlighted

21

there, "Conditions of permits."

22

"contents of permit" at one point and did not remove

23.

it in this section, so that was just to clarify.

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

MS. KOLLER:

Okay.

We had taken out

Does everybody see where that is?

Then when you go to this definition in 260,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

we'll make the revision that we just talked about.

2

So I'll revise that.

3

sentence that was added yesterday.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

All right.

The other area Was the

Any questions so far on any of

5

this?

I think it's a little easier from yesterdaYr

6

but I just have one question r Tamara r and that is

7

were you able to check for consistency throughout?

8

I know that some of the wording and some of the

9

things that we were concerned about yesterday you

10

wanted to make certain that there was consistency in

11

the renumbering.

12
13

MS. KOLLER:

Yes r Madam Chair r I did r and in some cases I

may have forgotten to highlight that to show.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

15

MS. KOLLER:

That's all right.

But I did make a check r and that would be

16

one

would be a final step that we would do before

17

any ordinance would be finalized.

18

13.04.270.

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

20

MS. KOLLER:

Oops.

Just a moment.

It's on page 4

Okay.

If you go to

r

our page 4.

On Item 3 r I highlighted this because

21

this is where we were talking yesterday and I wanted

22

to just make sure.

23

after the meeting and just wanted to make sure that

24

we have -- are clear that as to the application fee,

25

an activity feer and permits.

I spoke with Mr.

I want to -- and this
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1

area I just wanted the Committee to look at again to

2

make sure that we're

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

we have all the definitions.

Mr. Kushi r on Number 3 r I know - - I guess
p~rmits.

4

it was the difference between fees and

I

5

don't know.

6

yesterdaYr and I don't know if one of the -- maybe

We were speaking after the meeting

it was perhaps someone else that brought up this
S

issuer but do you have any problem with the wording

9

for Number 3?

10
11

MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair r it's my understanding that on 3 r

the shaded area would be deleted.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON : I t 's going to be deleted?

13

MR. KUSHI:

14

MS. KOLLER:

Deleted r right r as well as 4.
Yesterday it was marked as deletions r but the

15

Committee had asked for it to remain inr s6 we put

16

it back inr but by putting it back in I'm not -- I

17

just want to make sure we're all clear as tOr you

lS

know r is there a fee for each application r do you

19

have to have an application for each activitYr is it

20

an application for each beach park?

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I think it was Councilmember Tavares

22

that had brought this UPr because she said that if

23

we're setting the policy for the CountYr that if

24

we're designating that it should be separate fees;

25

that it should be consistent, and what that fee was
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1

and how it was applied could be dealt with in

2

administrative rules.

3

percentage or it could be utilizing the 5 percent or

4

25 percent or however, but is that correct,

5

Council member Tavares?

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So it could be a lesser

Yeah, thqt's correct, because I

7

believe there was some discussion as a possibility

8

that there would be a sliding scale of sorts.

9
10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So this I think would allow the

11

Department to go forward with their administrative

12

rules with some guidance as to policy.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MR. BUCK:

And, Mr. Buck, you have a comment?

Yeah, I think that's basically what we're

15

looking at.

16

amount of paperwork or whatever time involved, there

17

might be an application fee, but that application

18

fee would be applied to the permit fee, so whatever

19

the -- probably be minimal.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

21

MR. BUCK:

22

23

So if there was -- because of the

Okay.

But it would be applied to that permit fee, so

it would have a separate fee for each permit.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

But this at least would givE you a

24

guideline as to how to proceed in drafting your

25

administrative rules.
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1

MR. BUCK:

Correct.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

3

that we'll leave in 3 and 4?

4

there any, objections?

5

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

8
9

So it's agreed r then r
Committee Members r are

No objections.
OkaYr no

object~ons,

Tamara.

So I guess

we go to C.
MS. KOLLER:

Item C on page 5, I, I just highlighted this

section regarding the insurance policy.

There was

10

some discussion yesterday what the term "acceptable"

11

meant, and I thought that either it was Corporation

12

Counselor Parks was going to check with -- or maybe

13

it was Mr. Regan -- Regan was going to check with

14

the risk manager.

15

for consideration.

16

MR. BUCK:

So I just wanted to bring that up

I think the final discussion on -- was that

17

when they issue the insurance policYr if there was

18

some question on that, we would let the Director of

19

Finance or the risk manager determine if that's the

20

insurance policy that we would issue and if it was

21

not, that would be one of the reasons for declining

22

the issuance of the permit.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I think also during the conversation I had

24

brought up the issue that it's

25

make it too arbitrarYr because what is the criteria

you don't want to
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1

that's going to be established r and I think that

2

this thing about "the insurance policy shall have

3

been issued by a company acceptable by the County

4

and registered to do business in the State of

5

Hawaii" was not something that we wanted to include.
, We could say that insurance policy shall have been

6
7

issued in accordance with -- I guess it would be

8

the -- or in cooperation r perhapsr with the

9

Department of Finance so that you give it a little
bit of flexibility.

10

It doesn't necessarily have to be a Hawaii

11

I

12

comp'any r but I think that that's one of the areas

13

that we should come up with'a little bit different

14

wording on that so that it doesn't make it quite so

15

arbitrarYr and then that way Finance Director will

16

have an opportunity to go over this and find out how

17

it can be worded in administrative rules so that at

18

least -- if somebody doesn't agree with the findingr

,

,

(

19

that that insurance company they think is very good

20

and we as the County don't agree with that r they'll

21

at least have an opportunity to appeal and maybe

22

'"
23

include that.
MR. BUCK:

Would that be acceptable r Mr. Buck?

Yeah r that's fine.

I think we discussed that.

24

We didn't want

25

yeahr I should write the whole thing.

because there was a question --
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was registered to do business in Hawaii.

2

some activities that are issued blanket policies for

3

various organizations

4

be restricting

5

concern is whatever insurance company that we're

6

dealing with

7

happens

8

just in case that we will not have problems or the

9

claimant will not have problems collecting whatever

10

11

I

l

l

you know

I

There are

so I think we might

but I think -- I think our only

l

if there is ever something that

we know nothing's ever going to happen

I

but

is due to them.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Tam?ra just gave me wording that

12

has been suggested to frame ~his a little bit

13

differentlYI and their suggestion is the insurance

14

poTicy shall have been issued by an insurance

15

company duly licensed to do business in the State of

16

Hawaii with the following minimum qualifications in

17

accordance with the

18

Insurance Guide

19

stability of B plus to A plus.

20

recomme~dation

21

that the reason that it's being made is because if

22

it's an insurance company that is not licensed to do

23

business in the State, it's often very difficult :for

24

us to seek recourse against that insurance company

25

if they're domiciled elsewhere.

l

late~t

edition of A.M. Best

and it has to have a financial
Now

that they're making

I

l

that i~ the
and I'm assuming
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Is that correct r Mr. Kushi?

1

2

3

Is that why you

would want this type of language?
MR. KUSHI:

That's the end result that we want.

However r

4

you know r there ar.e situations where let's say the

5

company's from Idaho or wherever r Montanaj and they

6

issue the policy but they issue it through a broker r

7

a general broker who is licensed in Hawaii.

8

question becomes r youknowr what if the

9

out of business?

The

b~oker

goes

Then we've got to go up to Montana

10

and chase these people ..

11

expert.

12

his risk manager or whoever looks at these things.

13

I think that's why we left it.

14

Councilperson Tavares put a period after "the

15

county" and just leave it as such.

16

But r againr I'm not the

I kind of want to defer to Mr. Regan and

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I believe

So I think at this point in time that's

17

what I would prefer to dOr and then we can research

18

that issue later r because I would prefer not to get

19

into that kind of detail without the cooperation of

20

t~e

21.

people who are purchasing many of the policies.

22

Because having been in the insurance industry

23

before, there'S many specialty companies that you

24

may not be able to get coverage for here in the

25

State

risk manager and also without input from the

l

or it could ber for example r Boys & Girls
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1

Club, which has a blanket policy.

And I know for a

2

fact that Boys & Girls Club's policy is an excellent
policy, but I can guarantee you that their insurance

4

company's not licensed in the State of Hawaii

5

because it's covered underneath their national

6

policy.

7

MR. BUCK:

That's the same as true as for age group

8

swimming, master swimming.

The master policy is

9

issued out of Pyramid Insurance in Arizona but

10

they've been very good at paying off their claims.

11

So, you know, a group like that, a national

12

insurance organization who's been around for a while

13

supporting these type of activities, we should not

14

have a problem with it, but I like it if we just put

15

the period at the end of "County."

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Okay.

And then is that agreed,

17

then, that we'll put "The insurance policy shall

18

have been issued by a company acceptable" and then I

19

would use the preposition "to

20

period.

21

Any objections?

County" and then

So just change "by" to "to."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MS. KOLLER:

25

~he

Is that it?

No objections.
Okay, thank you.

The next area, Tamara?

Okay, I think we go to Section 13.04.280,

"Conditions on permit," ana Item E, this was one of
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2
3

4

24

the references that was changed from 270 to 280.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Any questions on that?

That's just

simply the reference change/ right?
MS. KOLLER:

Correct.

And then the next item is a

5

recommendation by the Director of Parks and

6

Recreation under Section 13.04.290.

7

permits issued pursuant to this article shall

8

continue -- it's up to one year.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Up to.

Does everyone understand why that

10

change is being suggested?

11

explain/ Mr. Buck?

12

MR. BUCK:

This was

Okay.

You want to

Yeah/ the reason we wanted to go up to one year

13

is we -- the intent is to issue permits .. for one

14

year/ but in case we had somebody who decides not to

15

play by the rules or we have to / you know /. suspend

16

their permit for a while or whatever/ what the

17

intent was up to one year is that if we reissue them

18

a permit/ maybe we give them a six-month trial to

19

see if they're going to follow the rules before we

20

issue them a one-year permit/ and that's the reason

21

why we wanted up to one year.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Does anybody have any problem with

23

that?

24

that, Tamara, and then move on to the next section.

25

MS. KOLLER:

Okay/ seeing no objections/ we'll include

The next section is 13.04.320/ and I believe
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1

this was a recommendation by Corporation Counsel to

2

add this highlighted section "or whose operations

3

are in violation of the provi?ions of this article

4

or.the rules of the Department."

5

now the restructure -- the penalty was only for

6

failure to have a business license.

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

MS. KOLLER:

9

10
11

So because right

Right.

But this would cover those who have a valid

license but have violated some provision of the
article or one of the rules.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Now, does everyone understand what that

12

means?

And no one has any problems with that?

13

Because I think,Officer Noneza was the one that had

14

raised that issue yesterday.

15

MS. KOLLER:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

18

That's correct.
Okay.

If there's no objections, then

'we'll leave that wording in.
MS. KOLLER:

And then in B, this was also the Corporation

19

Counsel, adding in a -- "Fined in accordance with

20

the rules of the Department," and this is where we

21

were talking about the rates and we have "and

22

incorporated within the annual budget ordinance."

23

have a note there -- and we were taking out the

24

specific fines.

25

with the Deputy Corporation Counsel that works with

I have a note that we are checking
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1

the budget ordinance to see if -- you know, whether

2

this -- whether we want the fines in the actual

3

code.

4

some sections in the code I believe in zoning

5

restrictions that do have fines.

6

. I believe Mr. Kushi did note that there were

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Is that -- Mr. Kushi, is there

7

anything more that you've learned or are you still

8

research~ng

9

MR. KUSHI:

that particular part?

Yeah, Madam Chair, we haven't had the

10

opportunity to talk to Ms.

11

your Budget Committee, and I don't know the answer,

12

but we did research of Section 19.

13

Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19.530, and I have copies

14

if the Committee members want to take a look at it.

15

And in that chapter, which is the County ordinance,

16

it does kind of go down the line in terms of fines,

17

and it also goes on to split that section into, one,

18

criminal prosecution is one subsection, as well as

19

administrative enforcement is another subsection.

20

And that code chapter basically says in lieu of or

21

in addition to, so basically we have precedence

22

saying you can do both.

23

Villarosa,~

who advises

\

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It's in the

Uh-huh, and I think that was the question

24

yesterday that was raised, could you do both a fine

25

imposed by the Police Department, which would then

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,' INC.
(808) 524-2090

PA 8/5/03

27

1

go to the State, and a County administrative tine.

2

So it would

3

ordinance or the enforcement that we've just been

4

handed under 19.530 that both are able to be done.

5

That would be your preliminary finding?

6

MR. KUSHI:

appe~r,

though, looking at this

Correct, Madam ,Chair, and also, you know, not

7

to. steal Tamara's show," but we added another

8

subsection D, as in dog, saying that -- you know,

9

and/or subject to the

prov~sions

of Section

10

13.04.230, which is the criminal penalties section

11

in Chapter 13, which is upon conviction, $500.

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Does anyone have any questions

13

about that section?

14

objections

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17
18

Do we all -- are there any

No, no objections.

- - to including that?

All right / thank

you.
MS. KOLLER:

Just for clarification, do you want us to

19

we'll continue to check with Deputy Corporation

20

Counsel, .but do you -- at this point in time we'll

21

leave the fines out.

22
23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, leave the -- well, I would say leave

the dollar amounts out.

24

MS. KOLLER:

The dollar amount out, right.

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeah, absolutely, leave the dollar amount
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1

out.

That's what the Council members understand; is

2

that. correct?

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Correct.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

MS. KOLLER:· Okay, I think, moving on, this is one item

Yes, thank you.

6

that was added at the end.

I didn't have a chance

7

to check with -- with Parks qn the date.

8

Committee Chair Johnson and I did speak a little bit

9

on this.

The

I think it's important -- normally the

10

ordinances will take effect upon adoption, but

11

because there'S administrative rules and the

12

budget -- you know, we need the fees in the budget

13

ordinance, and I

14

arbitrary date.

15

think -- but anyway, I just want to put this in here

16

for the Committee's consideration.

17
18
19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

you know, this was kind of an
We could put October 1st and I

And I would like Parks to comment, because

that -- I didn't mean to· spring that on you.
MR. BUCK:

I will say again what I said couple meetings

20

ago, we will take it over January 1st, 2004, one,

21

that we have the admin rules in place -- which we

22

should be, I don't see a problem -- two, the big and

23

most important question, are we going to have the

24

proper funding for the positions for enforcement,

25

including somebody to do the permitting process?
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Because that's part of the enforcement.

2

get a guarantee, then I'm going to say we will not

3

accept it on January 1st.

4

Because what's going to happen,. we're going to have

5

an excellent law in place and when it comes January

6

1st it's going to be total chaos and we work for two

7

years with no enforcement, no nothing.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

If I can't

I need that guarantee.

Corporation Counsel, because of the fact

that we are dependent on both the administrative

10

rules -- because obviously if you have those left

11

undone, it's going to be very difficult to

12

implement, and also because of the concerns

13

expressed by Mr. Buck with regard to the enforcement

14

aspect, which is really what gives this whole

15

ordinance teeth, is there any other way that we can

16

handle this so that we don't all of a sudden have

17

the scenario that Mr. Buck has just described?

18

you think of any other mechanism other than

19

assigning a date that's an arbitrary date?

20

MR. KUSHI:

Can

Well, Madam Chair, short of assigqing Lito

21

Vila to the Parks Department, I really don't know

22

what else you can do.

23

strong move afoot to take certain personnel from one

24

department and transfer them to the other.

25

MR. KUSHI:

I think-- I think there's a

Oh, strike that, then.
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,

MR. BUCK:

It can be doable, but, you know, we have all

2

these time lines, you know, and if we were to meet

3

some of these time lines as outlined in the

4

ordinances, we're going to be denying all the

5

permits because we're -- there's no way we're going

6

to be able to meet those deadlines.

7

reason why I am stressing if -- we get great

8

cooperation from the Police Department, but they

9

cannot be every place at one time and we need to

That's the

10

we need to have people who are going to be working

11

on a daily basis, a consistent basis so that they

12

know who the players are in the game.

13

We've been fortunate like in South Maui to

14

have a couple CPOs very actively involved.

Sothey

15

know all the players, but it -- with the rotation of

16

the Police Department and everything else, you're

17

going to end up with new police officers ir;t the area

18

and they might not be familiar with the ordinances

19

or the rules, and they would be relying on our

20

people to ask a lot of questions.

21

may -- because of that may fall into the cracks

22

again like they have before, and that's -- that's

23

the message that our Director has said, that we need

24

to have the budget to do this and do it right.

,

25

And some people

I mean, it will be great to take Lito and
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1

Jeanette from Finance, but Keith will never talk to

2

me again and if I needed to trim some trees, he

3

won't sign a requisition, so -- but realistically,

4

that's not going to solve the problem because you're

5

just going to - - if we take two employees from

6

Finance, they've got their own work to do too.

7

that's -- the ground that Glenn Correa,our

8

Director, is taking is that we need to have the

9

support from the financial end.

So

We will be putting

10

together a package that's part of the budget

11

ordinance as far as the staff that we feel will be

12

the minimum to take over this ordinance.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MR. KUSHI:

Yes, Mr. Kushi.

Yes, Madam Chair, on a more serious note, I

15

envision that -- assuming that this thing is ready

16

to go, to fill the gaps you need to have the

17

administrative rules, which I believe the Council

18

would want to look at.

19

HRS administrative rules, that goe$ out for one

20

public hearing, then the Department then takes

21

comments, and then the Department sends it up to the

22

Mayor and he signs it.

23

made a statement that you want to see it.

However, that, again, under

However, I believe you have

24

Assuming that goes on okay, then I would

25

think before this is implemented, you will need
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1

budget amendment sessions, one to establish the

2

fees, and assuming that you have enough money, then

3

to amend the Parks Department personnel budget to

4

take care of-the program.

5

whatever time lines I believe you can be -- it can

6

be accomplished before the end of the year; but

7

otherwise keep it in Finance.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON :

9

MR. REGAN:

Now, depending on

Mr. Regan.

No, you're not taking any of my employees.

10

I'm a little concerned, and I'm concerned because

11

I'm sorry, Keith Regan, Director of Finance for the

12

County of Maui.

13

that we just recently issued will expire at the end

14

of September, and in the meantime between the end of

15

September and January 1st, if in fact January 1st is

16

going to be the date that the Parks Department will

17

officially begin taking over this ordinance, what

18

are we -- what are we to do?

19

asking you.

20

I'm concerned because the permits

-I'm serious.

I'm

What are we to do?

Because, number one, the ordinance as it

21

stands right now is absolutely unenforceable.

22

and simple.

23

ordinance as it stands right now.

24

that I make to try to enforce the ordinance, it's

25

unenforceable.

Plain

There's no appeals process in the
So any decision

There's no way for people to appeal
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So I'm going to ask this question, because I

1

it.

2

need to know, in the meantime, what do you want me

3

to do?

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

MR. REGAN:

6

7

It's a very good question, Mr. Regan.

I'm not supposed to be asking the questions, I

guess, but, you know, I have to ask that.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I share your concerns, because when

8

you look at the process that we've already gone

9

through, which has been long and cumbersome, we've

10

gone through extensi,On after extension after

11

extension basically trying to get just simply a

12

transfer from Finance to Parks.

13

much testimony, so many things have actually come

14

forward from all segments of the community, from

15

Council members, and it seemed to' ,me that there is

16

just simply not, at least from -- because the past

17

Administration; the political will to get it from

18

where it was to where it is now, I think that the

19

will is there, but I think that what's happening is

20

we have to have the other components in place in

21

order for any law to be effective.

22

The first part, of cours,e

There has been so

I

is the most

23

critical part, and that is the adminis,trative rules,

24

because without the administrative rules, this is

25

going to be almost impossible to implement.
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have to have that.

You also have to have the budget

2

ordinance, which, from my understanding, will come

3

from the Mayor down to the Council to reopen the

4

recommendations that they're making.

5

be one element.

6

I think that the enforcement will come when the

7

other two are already there, because we'll know how

8

we're going to be able to do it, and I'm hoping that

9

the Budget Commit;ee will support this revolving

So that will

And then, again, the enforcement.

10

fund, because that's about the only way we can build

11

up some kind of funding in there to continue

12

enforcement, which everyone states is the biggest

13

problem.

14

So to answer your question, Mr. Regan, I

15

really cannot just as one Council member -- and I

16

don't know that this Committee can tell you what to

17

do.· Because basically you have to administer the

18

laws as they exist or as they do not exist.

19

trying to move forward and get this from your

20

Department and transfer it over in a timely basis so

21

that it can be transferred to Parks, which I believe

22

is where it rightfully belongs and in which it

23

should have been a long while ago.

24
25

I don't want to put Mr. Pressure

We are

or

pressure on you, Mr. Buck, because I think that it's
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1

unfair, but we have this time constraint.

2

there for a long while.

3

in drafting or helping you to give you some

4

boilerplate language for administrative rules, I

5

think we'll do it., but do you see, Mr. Buck, any way

6

that we could do this prior to January 1st of 2004

7

or is that a realisitc time line or could you do it

8

more quickly?

9

MR. BUCK:

It's been

Whatever we can do to help

If anything, January 1st would be, you know,

10

the realistic end.

And I don't want to put Keith on

11

the spot.

12

it's not going to be -- make everybody happy,

13

especially the vendors, is that we can go with a

14

total repeal of 5.24 as of the end of September and

15

just make it strictly the Type 5, but I don't think

16

that's going to be -- do justice to the vendors

17

themselves.

18

it to be transferred to the proper Department, and I

19

understand and my heart

20

he has

21

cannot be enforced, and that's been the problem from

22

day one since it's been passed, and, you know, we've

23

been talking about this ordinance for a long time

24

about not being enforced, but what we're going to

25

have to do January -- by the end of January 30th, I

I mean, the only alternative to this and

You know, and I know Keith really wants

I feel for him, because

he is stuck with a very un -- a law that
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don't have the answer.
I mean/ the simplest solution/ but it's not

3

the best solution

and I think we need to look at

4

the best solution

to get it -- Keith totally out

5

of it/ then it goes to Type 5/ but then that's not

6

going to be the best solution for our vendors/ and I

7

don't think it's fair to a lot of our vendors to go

8

strictly to Type 5/ and that's the reason why 5.24

9

was enacted.

10
11
12
13

I don't have an answer/ but I don't

see us much before January 1st/ 2004 taking it over.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So hearing that/ Committee

Members -- Councilmember Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes/ thank you.

Maybe I can throw

14

out another off-the-wall suggestion/ and that is to

15

come up with an interim -- interim transitional plan

16

where the law is passed and there's a certain time

17

before all portions of the law would be implemented

18

so that we can address Mr. Regan's concern by having

19

the duties and responsibilities put on the Parks

20

Department where it belongs and thEm the appeals

21

process is there.

22

And somehow/ you know/ I think/ you know/ a

23

transition period is reasonable/ and if we would say

24

this would sunset, you know, June 30th/ 2004/

25

because by then the budget would be/ you know,
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1

passed, so maybe that would be our way to get from

2

where we are to where we want to be without making

3

this huge leap.

4

that, you know, as they're saying, have to fall in

5

place.

6

that's critical is administrative rules and. the

7

fines -- or the fee structure, fines, fee structure

8

including the fines.

9

Because there are a lot of things

You know, given -- the part that I see

Toe enforcement part, we have to do with what
I mean, you know, if we've got a

10

we've got for now.

11

beat in some area in the County, let's say in

12

Upcountry, that all the police officers are out sick

13

one day, we don't go down and take down the speed

14

limit signs because it's unenforceable.

15

you've got -- you just have to do the best that you

16

can with what you have.

17

Department is going to weigh the urgency and, you

18

know, prioritize their calls, they would still be

19

responsible for enforcement of this ordinance, just

20

as other ordinances are in the County of Maui.

21

You know,

And while the Police

So I think we don't need to have all the

22

ducks in line before we start this, but we have to

23

have certain critical ones.

24

reiterate, the critical ones are the administrative

25

rules and the fee structure.

And, you know, to

And I think that can

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

38

PA 8/5/03

1

be worked on.

If we can have some sort of language

2

in here that there will be a transitional period

3

from January 1st to June 30th or from October 1st to

4

June 30th or something that will be amenable to both

5

the Finance Department and to the Parks Department.
And I would like to call attention to the

6
7

Administrati0n at this time that there are two

8r

positions in the Police Department that are. park

9

police officers.

One's supposed to be for South

10

Maui and one for Central Maui, or however.

11

those positions haven't been filled -- are they

12

filled now?

13

are they are filled?

14
15

MR. BUCK:

Do you know, the parks police officers,

No, and that's been one of the issues for a

while, even for the regular parks enforcement.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

17

MR. BUCK:

18
19

Now, if

Right.

And I don't foresee that being filled in a

while.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, and so I understand.

It's a

20

low priority with all the other beat positions that

21

need to be filled and the other positions of the

22

Police Department.

23

Administration and the Police Department, that's one

24

of the things, get those

25

to the Parks Department, redescribe them to park

So if you talk with

tw~

positi0ns transferred
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1

rangers, and you1d have your two people without

2

additional cost or establishing the positions.

3

already exist.

4

then in the meantime try to come up with a

5

transitional plan.

So that1s one of the things.

They
And

I see, you know, David is -- there1s smoke

6
7

coming up over his head because he1s thinking really

8

hard about this transition thing, but I think that1s

9

workable.

And we can meet, you know, everybody1s

10

needs that way, and a lot of times we1ve heard in

11

other ordinances where we1re jumping from one thing

12

to another and there1s no transition period.

13

like it ends this day and it starts that day and,

14

you know, you1re just all flying by the seat of your

15

pants trying to make it work.

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It1s

That was pretty much the way that the

17

Water Department changed over overnight and then we

18

enacted and then figured out later.

19

comments by Staff whols sitting there patiently

20

while we1re mulling this over?

21

MS. KOLLER:

Are there any

Madam Chair, we were talking over here and we

22

thought that perhaps Staff can work with Corporation

23

Counsel to come up with some language in here.

24

Because currently that Section 7 talks about

25

transition, but it really doesnlt address the -- the
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1

full impact of what you're looking at for

2

transition, and we could maybe corne up with some

3

language that will work for that.
I do want to point out one thing, is the

4

5

police park -- police officers, any change or

6

reclassification on that, this is -- you're looking

7

at two different unions, and so those are just

8

that's something that needs to be considered.

9

have one other thing that I have highlighted on the

10

I do

screen.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MS. KOLLER:

Yes.

This was -- we've already talked about this.

13

This is where the Director of Parks wanted to have

14

the permits up to one year.

15

to me that we need to have some standards, otherwise

16

this would not be constitutional.

17

proposing adding -- taking

18

here that's in yellow.

19

read, "Permits issued pursuant to this article shall

20

have a duration of up to one year pursuant to

21

standards in the Department's administrative rules."

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Mr. Raatz has indicated

So we're

adding this section in

So in this 290 section would

Fine.

Is that acceptable?

I think that -- that

24

addresses it probably in a better way, because we

25

don't want to do anything that is not defensible
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under law.

2

The -- 'if I may, you know, I think one of the

3

problems that we're having right now is that because

4

there are loose ends, and I know it's trying to go

5

from -- we're trying to take this from the Finance

6

Department, move it over to Parks, and these

7

questions are not being answered because we don't

8

have any idea if we're going to have money for

9

enforcement, we don't have any idea what the fees

10

are going to be so that if we can establish our fund

11

for enforcement or revolving fund, and we also are a

12

little bit uncertain as to what the response is

13

going to be, because we've added in new i.tems.

14

I don't know how the Committee members feel

15

today, but, I mean, this has been on our plate for a

16

long time.

17

intention today just to move this out.

18

basically my feeling, but by the same token, there

19

are some issues that are unresolved.

20

in our minds, maybe we're very clear, but I also

21

think that because some of the people who've worked

22

on this for a long time have not been, you know,

23

maybe privy to some of the input.

24

been a meeting that's been continued over three·

25

meetings.

I have every desire, and it was my
That's

Now, maybe not

Because this has

Ordinarily what we do is we have a
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1

meeting,/ conclude what we're going to do/ and then

2

move it out.

3

I would really like direction/ though/ from

4

the Committee as to what your wishes are.

Because

5

at this point I am prepared/ if you so desire/ to

6

move this out/ but in my heart of hearts I have this

7

feeling that we're not quite there yet.

8

than send something out that has these unanswered

9

sections or unanswered questions arid without working

And rather

\

10

on some of this wording/ I think it needs -- it

11

needs that finalization/ and I want your input so

12

that we can make a determination if we're going to

13

move this out today or if we're going to on the

14

14th -- which is the option that I cited

15

yesterday -- have our final reading/ take public

16

testimony/ include all kinds of comments/ including

17

some of your comments as well as Corporation

18

Counsel/ Parks/ Department of Finance/ and put our

19

heads together one final time and leave it.

20

Mr. Molina.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah/ Madam Chair/ I'd prefer to

22

wait till the 14th.

I mean, we're close, but, you

23

know -- and besides t

I know you're under some time

24

constraints today.

25

know/ Finance has some

I would prefer to get -- you
issue~/

Pa~ks.
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1

let's put all the pieces of the puzzle together.

2

We're close but not quite there yet, so I'd prefer

3

to pass something that is as complete and without --

4

that doesn't leave as many doubts.

5

if we were to take action today, I think there's

6

still some issues that would need to be addressed.

7

So I would prefer to wait till the 14th.

8
9

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Because I think

Okay, any other Committee members?

Councilmember Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I agree with

11

your comments, also with Member Molina that, you

12

know, if we're going to pass a bill, you know, we've

13

got to make sure that everybody's comfortable with

14

it, especially, you know, both departments, the

15

Finance and Parks Department, who has most of the

16

responsibility.

17

viable that, you know, can be enforced.

18

rather wait and be sure.

I'd iike to s~e something that's

19

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So I would

Councilmember Tavares.

Ditto.

And -- and my main concern, too, is that

22

because the working group has been with us all the

23

way along, they've given a tremendous amount of

24

input, I'd like them to have a final opportunity to

25

look at this.

There are some good suggestions that
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they have made.

There are some technical points

2

which I know that Mr. Rapacz has said, well, let me

3

work on this or let me work on that, and it's

4

perhaps some of the technical language.

5

really. would like the public to have one final

6

period to comment too.

7

it's out there.

8

say.

I -- I

Because that way at least

Everyone will be able to have their

I would also invite the other Council

9

10

members, even though they're not members of our

11

Committee, to make whatever recommendations they're

12

going to make.

13

the bill comes for first reading on the Council, I

14

don't -- I don't want to have 14 different concerns

15

raised and then it goes back to Committee.

16

that only delays everything and it's going to make

17

Mr. Regan's hair very gray very quickly, or cause it

18

to fallout altogether, but I really think that if

19

anything is worth doing, it's worth doing right.

20

And I see Mr. Regan smiling.

21

MR. BUCK:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Because I think that ultimately when

Because

Because he sees my bald head already.
No, I know Mr. Buck is -- you know, he's

23

already been, you know, dealing with Parks long

24

enough that he's lost a sufficient amount of hair,

25

but I really think that from my perspective, there
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1

are these little nagging

2

better word/ little nagging problems or little

3

troubling areas that I have/ and I'd like a little

4

bit of ' time to work on that with all the parties.

5

And then perhaps we may be able to also have a

6

chance -- the Chair can visit with the

7

Administration/ run this by.

8

it's dependent on how the Administration's going to

9

handle this/ because we're depending on a lot of

10
11

Because ultimately

things in this Administration.
And I just -- I would prefer myself to hold

12

this over and defer this issue/ take the final vote.

13

I think we've got/ without objection/ the rough

14

draft at least for the boilerplate/ what we're going

15

to present and what we're going to be presenting to

16

the public for our next meeting.

17

other comments on the part of either Staff or any of

18

the other members here?

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So are there any

Councilmember Tavares.

Yeah, I've got two little really

20

picky things.

Grammatically in Section 13.04.320 on

21

page 7/ under "Unlawful ocean activities/" the first

22

sentence is,

23

instead of "which."

24

same section/ the word "incorporated" is used/ and

25

I'm not sure/ but/ you know/ maybe "as specified" is

"Any business" and it should be "that"
And then in Section B in that
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1

the language we usually use when we're referring to

2

something else, or some other document.

3

should read "and as specified within the annual

4

budget," instead of "incorporated."

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So maybe it

Do you have that, Staff?
That part's not a grammar thing,

7

but it's just a -- whatever, but the other one is

8

grammar.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

10

MR. REGAN:

Any other comments?

Yes, Mr. Regan.

Madam Chair, first I want to apologize for my
It was pretty evident, I think, when

11

frustrations.

12

I raised the question as what would you like me to

13

do, so I apologize to you and your Committee for

14

that.

15

kind of relate to the transition.

16

was raised to me by my administrator, Mr. Vila,

17

whether or not we could do something such as a

18

moratorium on any new applications between the

19

period of transition, so between September -- the

20

end of September and when Parks officially takes

21

this over, if we could put a moratorium on any new

22

applications and just allow those who have permits

23

to renew.

24

continuation of what we currently have.

25

easier for us to manage that.

However, I do have a question, and it does
And a question

That way they're -- it's kind of just a
It might be

I just -- I'm not
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sure if that's possible.

2

option that we may want to look at for that

3

transition portion.

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I just present that as an

Councilmember Tavares.
Yeah, I think that kind of thing

6

can be stated in the transition plan, that no new

7

applications that would be in effect prior to like

8

July 1st or whatever the date is would be accepted.

9

Because I think in your administrative rules you'll

10

probably have an application period initially, and,

11

you know, in that application period we'll probably

12

start before July 1st, but it won't be for

13

activities, you know, until after this is all

14

whatever that date is.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So I think that could be spelled

17

out in the transition plan.

18

shouldn't be a problem,

19

guess the other thing is we're going to have to come

20

back and extend the existing permits, right?

21

CHAIR JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

That shouldn't -- that

r~ther

than, you know, I

That's right.
Under another thing, and maybe we

23

should leave the existing permits' extension open

24

ended, if we can, or until full adoption and

25

implementation of this new, whatever, bill so that
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1

we don't have to keep coming back and extending it

2

if it doesn't, you know r work.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Well, basically, if I understand

4

correctlYr what the Administration has been doing is

5

just administratively extending the permits.

6

correct, Mr. Regan?

7

MR. REGAN:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Am I

Correct.

9

problem.

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yeahr

Oh r okay, then that's not a

because we haven't had oversight

11

we've been dealing with this for so long that I

12

think some of the original concerns also, you know,

13

we're going to have to refresh our memories from

14

Mr. Regan's perspective once this gets transferred

15

over to Parks, because there have been some

16

problems.

17

addressed in administrative rules r which we don't

18

have the oversight for.

19

But I think, again, those concerns can be

I have in the interim also received public

20

testimony, and is there any problem?

21

the form of written testimony.

22

written testimony that we've received, so if there's

23

no problem, that will be also received into the

24

record without objection.

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

It's just in

I believe there is

No objection.
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

2

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

3

4

Okay.

Chair?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, I believe that was the one we handed

5

out today.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

9

10

Can we get copies of that, Madam

Oh, it's in the binders?

It's in the binders.
Oh, nothing came in that's not ln

the binders?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

No, no, it's Mr. Wiltse's testimony and I

11

believe we had another letter the other day from

12

Ms. Wakida, which came in at the beginning of this

13

meeting.

14

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

So I just wanted to acknowledge that we

16

did, besides our testimony that was given from

17

the part of our testifiers there was also written

18

testimony received.

19

that members have?

20

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

on

Are there any other concerns
Yes, Councilmember Tavares.

Yeah, Madam Chair, you know,

21

speaking of some of these housekeeping kinds of

22

changes, I would have no objection to Staff working

23

on housekeeping changes and not reflect it in a, you

24

know, Ramseyered kind of format.

25

changing prepositions and things like that, I meanr

Like when we're
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1

we don't need to act on that r if we can just allow

2

the Staff to work on those kinds of things and we

3

don't have to approve that housekeeping kind of

4

stuff.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Right.

So if there are no -- are there

6

any other concerns r Mr. Kushi r that you have of

7

things that we have not addressed?

8

MR. KUSHI:

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

10
11

None r Madam Chair.
OkaYr thank you.

Thank you very much.

Yes r Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

SorrYr Madam Chair r just one

12

question I guess for Mr. Buck from Parks.

13

week Thursday do you have enough time to come up

14

with a proposed fee schedule that you had talked

15

about?

16

MR. BUCK:

For next

Does this give you enough time?

Yeahr

the staff is shaking their head yes r

17

we'll come up with -- their boss is shaking his

18

head r so they will have it.

19

next ThursdaYr at least with a draft.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

MR. CORREA:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

23
24
25

It will be ready by

Thank you.

A $100 a day.
That was off the record r too, Mr. Correa.

Yes r Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Madam Chair r regarding the fee

scheduler you know, I guess we don't need to discuss
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1

it here in Parks t because it's going to be a Budget

2

matter.

3

Budget Committee t then with -- working with

4

Mr. Hokama t the Staff can look at scheduling

5

scheduling it according to when the Parks Department

6

feels they are ready for the introduction or

7

whatever.

8

just even discuss fee schedule.

9
10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So if the matter gets referred to the

SOt you know t I don't think we should

The only purpose would be to transmit it

to the Budget Committee.

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Just as a point of reference t that would

13

be my only thoughtt because basically we're not

14

charged with that oversight in this Committee.

15

also because we have other things that have to be

16

proposed from the Administration's side t I don't

17

know if you will be taking -- will you be taking

18

that

19

MR. BUCK:

UPt

then, with the Mayor?

Yeah t we'll be sending a transmittal up to the

20

Mayor with the proposed fees.

21

fee structure t you want the proposed fines?

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

MR. BUCK:

25

And

Also t part of that

Uh-huh.

Yes.

Quick question.

You know t through all the

testimonYt you know t we're talking about the
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1

revolving fund, or whatever, you know, it's called,

2

that the fines go in there, but from my

3

understanding, depends how we issue the fines.

4

might not get it put in the revolving fundi is that

5

correct?

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

We

The issue the other day that was discussed

7

was if a citation is issued, the monies would go

8

into the State fund if a citation is issued by the

9

Police Department, but if an administrative fine is

10

assessed, that is the fine, once it's collected,

11

that would go into the revolving fund.

12

have two different things, but it's my understanding

13

that that money would go into the revolving fund

14

from the fines.

15

MR. BUCK:

So you may

If it's administrative.

And if it's administrative, fine.

I'm just

16

asking this question because one of the questions

17

everybody is trying to get this revolving account to

18

pay for itself, and doing some quick figures and

19

stuff, you know, if we leave the permit fees the way

20

they are, we're going to be really falling short of

21

paying for itself, even if -- even with 200 --

22

they're saying there's approximately 200 people out

23

there without permits r and if everybody paid $250 a

24

piece for the permitr we're going to fall way short

25

of the fees, and that's the reason why I'm asking
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the question about the fines.

2

Department issues -- or if the fines are issued

3

under administrative rules, will that be civil or

4

will that be criminal?

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Now, if the

You'd have to ask Corporation Counsel

6

that, and that's what he's still investigating, I

7

believe.

8
9

10

MR. KUSHI:

No, I've said this before, administrative

fines are civil fines in nature and it goes to the
County's -- should go to this revolving fund.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

The police can issue citations for

13

administrative as well as criminal sanctions.

14

just a matter where you get it prosecuted.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

MR. KUSHI:

17

18
19
20

uh-huh.

If you go to State court, stays with the

State.
MR. BUCK:

That was my question, what has more teeth, you

know r the criminal or the civil?
MR. KUSHI:

You go to criminal, there's a burden of beyond

21

a reason doubt.

22

different standards.

23

It's

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

You go to civil, then there's

We'll base the fees on, you know, the

24

permits and along with anticipated fines, and if

25

everybody follows the rules, they're not going to be
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any fines.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, well -- and that -- again, I'll just

3

restate, we don't have any control in this Committee

4

over setting that.

5

whatever recommendations you have we'll certainly

6

forward on.

That's going to be Budget, but

So I want to thank everyone for their

7

8

participation, the Police Department.

I want to

9

thank the Staff people who came, and hopefully the

10

next meeting will be the last meeting that we have

11

on this particular issue for a while.

12

that this has been very difficult.

13

our Staff, too, who worked very diligently on trying

14

to put this altogether, and I look forward to

15

comments from the public.

And I think

I want to thank

So if there's nothing further, this item will

16
17

be deferred so that we have the full new draft bill

18

before us next time with some of these additional

19

questions answered, and if there are any concerns

20

that any of the Committee members have, please just

21

put them in writing or contact Staff and we will

22

address them in the best possible way we can.

23

thank you very much for your patience, and it will

24

be a while longer, but hopefully not too much

25

longer.

So thank you.

So

And this meeting is -- oh,
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Councilmember Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

you have on your agenda for the 14th?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

I am just going to put that on my agenda.

That is it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

7

CHAIR JOHNSON:
televised.

9

ACTION:

DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.

10

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

adjourned.
ADJOURN:

Okay, thank you.

There is no other item, and it will be

8

12

Yeah, Madam Chair, what else do

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

With that, this meeting is

(Gavel) .

3: 45 p.m.
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STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. p,erry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.
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